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235 bass 57tk Heet
N %York, N 10022

(212) Paza 5-4#272

August 14,1975.
Mr. Lester Levy,

Dear Mr. Levy,

One of my projects,in handling the Sousa
Corporation,is to identify as many as possible
of the sources of Sousa material-and what a
particular source includes.

It would be greatly appreciated,therefore,if
you could give me an inventory-or list-of those
Sousa marches(and other Sousa music,if any)

of which you have copies.

I hope Paul Bierley was able to help you

with your query concerning "Solid Men To The
Front".

With kindest regards,
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